MUNICIPAL MINUTES, TOWN OF CHURCH POINT, STATE OF LOUISIANA

PUBLIC HEARING / REGULAR MEETING MARCH 10th 2025 MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARING

Mayor Pro Tempore Dale Wimberley called the public hearing to order so that public comment could be offered on the following:

Discussion of adopting an ordinance to add a speed bump down N. Arceneaux St.

Oral comments were presented, there were no written comments given.

CLOSING

It was moved by Councilman O'Pry, seconded by Councilwoman Daigle to adjourn the Public Hearing.

REGULAR MEETING

ATTENDANCE:

MAYOR: Ryan "Spanky" Meche

MAYOR PRO TEMPORE: Dale Wimberley

ALDERMEN: Gene Malbrough (Ward 1), Joy Daigle (Ward 2), Pat O'Pry (Ward 3),

Dale Wimberley (Ward 4), Jerome Landry (Ward 5)

CHIEF OF POLICE: Dale Thibodeaux

TOWN ATTORNEY: Lucas Colligan

MUNICIPAL CLERK: Valerie Clayton

TOWN ENGINEER: Pam Granger

ABSENT: Mayor Ryan Meche & Pam Granger

COMMENCEMENT

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Pro Tempore Wimberley called the meeting to order.

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE

Prayer led by Councilwoman Daigle / Pledge led by Councilman Malbrough.

REVISION OF AGENDA

MINUTES

It was moved by Councilwoman Daigle, seconded by Councilman O'Pry to approve the previous minutes.

Vote: All in favor; minutes approved.

FINANCIALS

It was moved by Councilwoman Daigle, seconded by Councilman Wimberley to approve the January 2025 financials.

Vote: All in favor; financials approved.

LAW ENFORCEMENT

NONE

FINANCE

NONE

PUBLIC WORKS

NONE

LEGAL

It was moved by Councilman O'Pry, seconded by Councilwoman Daigle to adopt an ordinance to add a speed bump on N. Arceneaux St.

Vote: All in favor; adoption of ordinance approved.

It was moved by Councilwoman Daigle, seconded by Councilman Wimberley to approve a liquor license exemption for Cajun Woodstock, to be held on April 12th and 13th 2025 at the Church Point Park Pavillion located at 104 E. Darbonne St.

Vote: All in favor; liquor license exemption approved.

It was moved by Councilman Malbrough, seconded by Councilwoman Daigle to approve a liquor license exemption for Our Mother of Peace Elementary Schools Annual Dinner and Auction, to be held on March 22nd 2025 at the Church Point Park Pavillion located at 104 E. Darbonne St.

Vote: All in favor; liquor license exemption approved.

	nan Daigle, seconded by Councilman Malbrough to approve a sp ale at 502 W Canal St. on May 3rd, 2025.	pecial events permit for
Vote: All in favor; special eve	nts permit approved.	
	O'Pry, seconded by Councilman Malbrough to table the approv N. Main St Owner Christy Guillory	<i>r</i> al of a Liquor License for
Discussion to be held at the A	April Council Meeting held on March 31st, 2025	
Vote: All in favor; table appro	oved.	
CLOSING		
It was moved by Councilman	O'Pry, seconded by Councilman Malbrough to adjourn the mee	eting.
APPROVED AS TO AUTHENTI	ICITY:	
RYAN MECHE, MAYOR	DATE	
CLERK DATE		VALERIE CLAYTON,

ORDINANCE #03102025

AN ORDINANCE TO ALLOW FOR THE PLACEMENT OF A SPEED BUMP IN CHURCH POINT, LOUISIANA.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMAN OF THE TOWN OF CHURCH POINT, proceeding under its legal authority to perform certain actions that are in the best interest of the town of Church Point and further pursuant to the laws of the State of Louisiana hereby state the following:

WHEREAS, the Church Point Board of Alderman hereby desires to protect the public and the citizens who travel the roads and streets of Church Point.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Church Point, Louisiana, acting as the governing authority thereof, hereby place a speed bump on N. Arceneaux St.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, by the Mayor and Alderman of the Town of Church Point, Louisiana, that any provisions or items of the Ordinance or the application thereof if held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items, or applications, and to this end, the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared severable.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all ordinances or resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith and hereby repealed.

This ordinance having been submitted to a vote in regular session assembled of the Mayor and Alderman of the Town of Church Point, Louisiana, the vote thereon being as follows:

MOTION: O'PRY
SECOND: DAIGLE
YEAS: MALBROUGH, WIMBERLEY & DAIGLE
NAYS: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE
This ordinance was introduced on the 3rd day of February, 2025 and declared adopted on this 10th day of March, 2025.
THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE UPON THE MAYOR'S SIGNING SUCH AND THE PUBLISHING OF SUCH IN THE CHURCH POINT NEWS.
RYAN MECHE, MAYOR ATTEST:
VALERIE CLAYTON, CLERK